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RECEIVED

Lesley Cooke
Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing & Regulatory Services
City of York Council
9 St leonard's Place
York
Y01 7ET

29thJanuary 2007

Dear lesley

Re: Revolution (CYC/012627)

Iwriteto make a representation about InventiveLeisure Ltd's applicationfor the grant of a
premises license on grounds of preventionof publicnuisance.

Bar 38 (the current occupiers of the premises) have recorded music regularlyon Fridays,
Saturdaysand Sundaysand regularlycause nuisanceto cinemacustomers,particularlywith
the vibrationsof the music.

We do not wish to impede Revolution's application for their licence but we would wish to see
the Licensing Authority ensuring that there are adequate safeguards to prevent noise
nuisance to customers in adjoining buildings.

Yours sincerely

J~J s cJoJw.
Tony Clarke
General Manager
Tel: 01904612940
Fax: 01904541166
Email: tony.C@picturehouses.co.uk

Vat No: 605 9665 19


